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PLEASE NOTE : As long as you are registered for this RFQ you will continue to receive these notices. Tf you plan to not respond to this 
RFQ with a submittal, you may want to access the Internet System and mark "No Proposal." Once you have done such 1 you will not 
conti nue to receive any notices pertaining to this RFQ. 

(1) QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 

Question: May you please advise us to the Fairdoth Rents for each bedroom s1ze? 

Answer : The table below provides the average rent fo r Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) units cu rren~y owned and/or managed 
by the Housing Authority of Savannah (HAS). Nonetheless, these amounts shou ld be utilized in prel iminary f inancial forecasting as 
they are subjec.t to change; RAD contract rents are establ ished based on previous or estimated operati ng subsidy, capital fund l ~vel s, 
and uti lity all owance for the property, as well as other property characteristics such as location and bui lding type. 

I BDRt~ 2 BDRt~ 3 BDRM 4 BDRM 5 BDRM 
$545 $577 $788 $846 $966 

I 

Question: Once there is a Fairclath - to-RAD conversion, is the PHA anticipating to complete an OCAF or MSM? 

Answer: The Housing Authority of Savannah anticipates rents to be adjusted annually in accordance to the Operating Cost Adjustment 
Factor (OCAF). 

Question: As this is an RFQ, does the PHA have anticipated PHA sites to use for the Faircloth-to-RAD process for which this RFQ wi ll 
select the Housing Authority of Savannah as co·developer partner? 

Answer : The Housing Author ity of Savannah (HAS) is welcoming proposa ls for development of Fairdoth·to·RAD units on sites already 
owned or to be acquired by the proposer/ or sites owned by HAS that are currently va cant. For information on land ownership, please 
visit the Savannah Area Geographic Information System (SAGIS). HAS encourages proposers to confirm land availability before 
submitting proposals for sites supposedly under control of the PHA. 

Besides participating in owner and developer entities, HAS wi ll consider extending gap financing or covering predevelopment costs of 
selected project s, contingent upon avai labil ity of funds and approva l by the U.S. Depa1tment of Housing and Urban Development . 

(2) Submission Oarification: rn order to support the submission of complete applications by the deadline, and to ensure submitted 
proj ects meet the minimum requirements, the Agency's Procurement Manager will be welcoming prelim inary submissions for threshold 
review. Feedback will be provided by the Agency within a reasonable timeframe to interested appl icants submitting their preliminary 
plans. 

(3) Virtual Workshop: The Housing Authori t y of Savannah (HAS) will host a virtua l workshop on May !l, 2023, at 10 A.M ., to provide 
information regard ing the applicat ion process, discuss the evaluation cri teria, and receive stakeholder feedback on this open 
sol ici tation. Attendance of the workshop is strongly encouraged for developers and owners of multi - fami ly rental housing interested in 
submitting Fairdoth-to-RAD project proposa ls to HAS. 

Jctn from the meeting link: 
htlps://housingauthorityofsavannatl-06 7. m y. webex. com/housingau thorityofsavannah-06 7 .my/j. php? 
MTID= m459ll.bf6ee7d0a02edc60 ll.l426034cd 

Join by meeting number : 
Meeting number (access code): 25 56 826 7351 
Meeting password : Yc9HgHhW8b9 (92944449 from phones and video systems) 

Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only) 
+1-415-655-0001,.25568267351#92944449# US Toll 

Some mobile devices may ask attendees to enter a numeric password. 

Join by phone 
+1-41 5-655-0001 US Toll 
Global call - In num bers 

Join from a video system or application 
Dial 25568267351@webex.com 
You can also dial 173 .243.2 .68 and enter your meeting number. 

Note: One of the fil es avai lable for down load ing might be a ZIP file. 
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